
Date Received Question/Info Request Answered Vendor Date Answer

7/4/2022 City of Canton contact name & phone number 7/19/2022 please direct questions via the bid site, do not contact directly

7/4/2022 Broker/consultant name 7/19/2022 Huntington Insurance, Bill McCarron

7/4/2022 Number of total lives (employees & dependents) 7/19/2022 employee count provided: total members 1872

7/4/2022 Annual script count 7/19/2022 please refer to the reporting which is a rolling 12 months

7/4/2022 Annual spend 7/19/2022 please rerer to the reporting which is a rolling 12 months 

7/4/2022 Number of participating members in HDHP 7/19/2022 no HDHP currently
7/8/2022 We are reviewing the released RFP on the vision line and wondering if you can share the vision plan summary and rates? 7/19/2022 SPD is provided in the attachment.  We are a self funded health plan.
7/8/2022  Also, do you have vision specific claims data and enrollment?

7/9/2022 We are in need of a census with the following: Date of Birth, Gender, Employee Zip code, Plan tier 7/19/2022 Please see addendum documents

7/11/2022
1. Why are the programs out to bid?

7/19/2022 The City would like to evaluate the marketplace for creative ideas and new opportunities

7/11/2022 2. When was the last time the programs were out to bid? 7/19/2022 2017

7/11/2022 3. How will proposals be scored, including weightings and scoring criteria? 7/19/2022 Based on the factors in the proposal guidelines

7/11/2022 4. Who will be scoring proposals? 7/19/2022 A team composed from the City of Canton

7/11/2022 5. What is the decision-making and approval process? 7/19/2022 All prospect will be vetted and finalist will present to the appropriate team

7/11/2022

6. Is an insurance committee involved in any aspect of the RFP process?  If so, who is on the committee (in terms of role, 

representation, etc.)? 7/19/2022 There is no committee, but a team of stakeholders from the City

7/11/2022

7. Please provide details related to the statement near the bottom of page 11 that reads “Please note that our plan has a 

requirement for review of certain outpatient procedures.”  What are the specific requirements?
7/19/2022 Precertification is required for some procedures

7/11/2022

8. The RFP is requesting recommendations for a new plan design for dental and vision. Please explain what you are looking 

for and what has been considered in the past. 7/19/2022

There have been no changes for a long time; looking for innovative and more modern 

designs

7/11/2022

9. Has the City of Canton considered proposals from any consortium arrangements in the past?  If so, why were they 

rejected? Do those reasons/considerations remain? 7/19/2022 The City is part of a consortium for stoploss.

7/11/2022

10. What is the annual wellness grant in today’s contract?  Has that amount changed in the last 3 years? If so, what were 

the prior amounts? 7/19/2022 No wellness grants currently

7/11/2022 11. What other allowances, grants or budgets are included in today’s contract? 7/19/2022 None currently

7/11/2022

There are multiple references in the Health RFP instructions that state a Proposal Form/Signature page needs to be completed in 

Section 9. There is no Section 9 in the RFP; it concludes at Section 8. I assume this is a typographical error that was carried over from 

the PBM RFP that has 9 Sections. Is someone able to confirm? I do not want to miss a form for completion. Thank you. 7/19/2022

This was a typographical error.   There are only 8 sections in the Health RFP.  We apologize 

for the confusion.

7/12/2022 Please provide Census with dental and vision tier elections 7/19/2022 Please see addendum documents

7/12/2022 Please provide Experience for dental and vision 7/19/2022 Requested, to be issued in future addendum.

7/12/2022 Please provide Certificates/Summary of Benefits for dental and vision 7/19/2022 Included as part of Addendum 1

7/14/2022 Complete employee and dependent census 7/19/2022 Please see addendum documents

7/14/2022 Rebates obtained in the last 12-18 months 7/19/2022 The request in the RFP is for 100% of rebate remittance to the City of Canton.

7/14/2022 Stop Loss fees for just the Rx side 7/19/2022 stoploss is combined for medical and rx

7/14/2022 Is the Optum formulary open or preferred? 7/19/2022 open


